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STREET & NUMBER 
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Maryland 
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II DESCRIPTION 

-EXCELLENT 
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CONDITION 
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CHECK ONE 
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:>L_oRIGINAL SITE 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Avalon Canary Farm is located on the south-

west side of Crab Alley Meck Road between Dominion 

and Marling Farms, overlooking Crab Alley Bay. 

The farm acquired this name in the 1940 1 s, during 

the ownership of Michael Pelczar, Sr. 

The early house on the Pelczar or Avalon Canary 

Farm consists of two principal sections, R two 

story, two bay frame building to the east and a 

story-and-a-half wing to the west. The house has 

been extensively renovated over the years, including 

an addition across the south facade of both sections 

and the west end of the wing. 

The exterior of the two story house has been 

altered somewhat. The first story of the south 

facade has been incorporated into a long, low one 

story addition. The original door in the west 

bay now opens into the addition and the window 

opening in the east bay also survives in place. 

There are two 6/6 windows with modern sash on the 

second story and no dormer windows on the third 

story. The foundation is concealed from view; 

the exposed portion of the facade is covered with 

wood shingle siding. The eaves are boxed in and 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
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trimmed with n complex bed mold. The roof is covered 

with asphault shingles. 

The only opening in the east gable wall is a small 

vent in the upper gable, to the left of the flush 

brick.chimney. 

On the south facaoe an original door in the west 

bay of the first story has been changed to a 6/6 window, 

so that there are now two 6/6 windows on both the first 

and ·second story. The foundation is modern, the siding 1 

cor.ilice and roof match the sou.th facade. 

The wing covers the majority of the west g?ble wall. 

The only opening is a small four-light window in the 

center of the u9per gable. 

~he wing has been extensively altered as well. The 

first story ·of the south facade now opens up into the 

modern one story addition and the south half of the 

roof h~s been raised to provide more room on the second 

story. On the north facade, there is a door in the east 

b~y and three 6/6 windows to the west on the first 

story and_ two 6/6 pitched roof dormers on the second 

story. 

The interior of the main house consists of a single 

room on the first floor with a fireplace centered on 

the east gable wall and an enclosed winder stair in the 

southe~st corner, to the right of the fireplace. The 
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mantel in this room is a superb Federal surround. A 

crossetted, broken-field fascia with ogee/astragal 

backhand frrimes the fireolace oof>.ning below vertically 

reeded side blocks and center block and an elaborately 

molded shelf with lozenge reeding. A door in the center 

of the west wall of this room opens into the wing. 

The architrave trim on the exterior face, visible from 

_·the wing, consists of a beaded fascia board with a 

cove/astragal backhand. The architrave on ~he interior 

face is beaded and rabbeted with a steep ogee/astragal 

backband typical of the late· Federal and Greek 

Revival periods. 

The second floor of the main house has been completely 

renovated and now consists of a single large room. A 

small fireplace on the east gable wall is fitted with a 

Federal mantel. This mantel has an ogee/astragal 

backhand framing the opening below plain sidPblock~ 

and a simple shelf with an ogee/astragal bedmold. In 

the northeast corner of the second story, an enclosed 

winder stair rises to the attic. A small closet between 

the stair and the chimney is fitted with a batten door 

with early·painted graining on the interior face. From 

this closet it is possible to deterrninP _that the attic 

- ·.stairs are constructed with hand-het:1ded. machine nails 

and the plaster is applied to riven lathing nailed with 
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The roof is constructed of hewn and pit sawn 

common rafters secured at the ridge with pegged 

mortise-and-tenon joints and reinforced with collar 

beams half-dovetailed into each rafter pair and nailed 

with double-struck nails. Some wrought nails have been 

driven into the collars to hang things. 

The interior of the west wing has been completely 

renovated. There are two rooms on each floor, with a 

modern stair rising against the west wall of the east 

room. Based on a series of photographs taken by the 

present owners during renovations in the early 1960's, 

it is possible to determine that the east section of the 

~ing is constructed of hewn and pit-sawn log planks laid 

horizontally and tenoned into heavy corner posts. 

Intermediate door posts still project from the interior 

walls on both the south and north facade, and sever~l 

sample tenons and pegs were salvaged by the owners. 

·The log planks and corner posts are now concealed by 

modern materials. Access to a small crawl soace in the 

roof is possible from the attic of the main house. 

From here, it is possible to see the post-Civil War, 

circular-sawn weatherboard siding on th~ west gable 

of the main house and to determine that at least the 
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west part of the wing is probably original. 

Cemetery 

QA-203 

A small cemet~ry with Kirby family stones is 

.located to the east of the house. 
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1400-1499 

-1500-1599 

-1600-1699 

-1700-1799 

Z.1800-1899 

X.1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

__ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

__ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

~GRICULTURI; 
J.L\RCHITECTURE 

.....ART 

X..COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

_INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER I SPECIFY) 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The early house on the Avalon Canary Farm was 

constructed circa 1820. The two story, two bay form 

of the main house is relatively unusual for this 

area, as is the post-and-plank construction of the 

west part of the wing. Although ~ore than 30 

examples of this method of construction have been 

recorded in Queen Anne's County, this is only the 

third example of its use in a dwelling. The 

remaining examples consist primarily of meat houses 

and small farm buildings. Although the house has 

been extensively renovated, two handsome Federal 

mantels have survived as well as the original 

winder stairs .and some of the original architrave 

trim. 

It should be noted that this farm was a 

favored location for shipping local produce to 

Baltimore in the latter part of the 19th century. 

The produce was loaded onto small boats that 

transported the cargo out to larger sailing vessels 

offshore. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SEJ,=>AAATE SHEET If NECESSARY 

ll\JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _______ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE 

Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Queen Anne's Countv Historical Society 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

Centreville 

Field Notebook QA-26; Recorded Aug. 6, 1981. 

DATE 

10/6/81 
TELEPHONE 

STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
P..nnotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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